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Gutschow, Taylor

From: Pulaski, Damon <damon.pulaski@myfwc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:39 PM
To: Gutschow, Taylor
Subject: Instrument Update for Tampa FWC

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 
 
  
 
Good afternoon, Taylor!   
 
Instrument 7169 was taken out of service last month.  Although it had passed inspection, the display froze during the 
analytical testing at the conclusion of the test.  The instrument was sent to CMI for repair.  CMI will attempt to print out 
ATP Form 40 prior to repair.   
 
Instrument 902 has been taken out of service since the last inspection on 9/14/22 until further notice, due to it not 
being used by the BTO.   
 
Please advise if there is anything further you need from me. 
 
Thank you!  
Time for you to shine in court tomorrow!   
 
Senior Officer Damon Pulaski 
Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission Division of Law Enforcement South West Region 
5110 W Gandy Blvd, 
Tampa, FL 33611 
Dispatch: 813-558-5050 ext. 7 
Mobile: 352-586-7244 
 
"Patrol Protect Preserve" 
 
 


